



Department of Planning and Environment

Mr Michael Travers
39 DELHI ROAD
NORTH RYDE
New South Wales 2113

11/05/2022

Dear Mr Travers

**Bringelly Brickworks Quarry and Brickworks (SSD-5684)
Revised Noise Management Plan**

I refer to the revised Noise Management Plan that was submitted in accordance with condition 5 of Schedule 5 in response to the independent environmental audit of the project.

I have reviewed the plan and note it contains an updated noise assessment undertaken by Muller Acoustic Consulting Pty Ltd (MAC). I note the MAC document states that components of the approved project, such as the noise bund required by conditions 4 and 4A of Schedule 3 are no longer required.

Accordingly, I cannot approve the revised Noise Management Plan at this time, as it does not align with the requirement of condition 4 and 4A of schedule 3. Please revise the plan to ensure it meets the relevant conditions of consent and resubmit the plan for approval.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me on carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'C. Dumpleton'.

Carl Dumpleton
Senior Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary